

# ***Goniometer Team C1***

## ***Meeting Minutes***

January 23, 2018

### **I. Call to order**

Grant Borchert called to order the regular meeting of the Goniometer team at 6:15 on January 23, 2018, at The Dub.

### **II. Roll call**

Alma Palacios conducted a roll call. The following persons were present: All team members

### **III. Approval of minutes from the last meeting**

Alma Palacios read the minutes of the last meeting. The minutes were approved as read.

### **IV. Open issues**

- a) A digital output goniometer needed.
- b) An eligible scissor lift needed as much as minimize the entire height of the device.

### **V. New business**

- a) Continue building as materials come in
- b) Will looking for fabric knee bracing.
- c) Assembling foot pedals.
- d) Considering to build our own scissor lift.
- e) Will send a new e-mail to FMC to make sure, everything in the right direction.

### **VI. Adjournment**

Grant Borchert adjourned the meeting at 5:45.

Minutes submitted by Jeremy wang